
AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

May 8, 2019
1:00 PM

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes
-May 1, 2019 Regular Drainage Meeting 

5_1_2019 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

Approve Claims For Payment
-Pay Date of Friday, May 10, 2019

PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION.PDF

DD 9 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Installing Trench

DD 128 - Approve Change Order #3

6771.2 UNSIGNED CHANGE ORDER 3.PDF

DD 5-75 - Accept Reclassification & Set Hearing Date

6715.2 - DD 5-75 - MAIN TILE RECLASSIFICATION REPORT.PDF
6715.2 - RE-MAIN TILE (AUDITORS).PDF

DD 41, DD 48 & DD 9 - Approve Drainage Utility Permit Application 2019-2 With Aureon

DD 9-41-48.PDF
DD9-41-48.PDF

DD 148 - Set Election Date, Appoint Judges & Clerks

DATE JUDGES CLERKS.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

11.



AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

May 8, 2019
1:00 PM

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes
-May 1, 2019 Regular Drainage Meeting 

5_1_2019 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

Approve Claims For Payment
-Pay Date of Friday, May 10, 2019

PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION.PDF

DD 9 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Installing Trench

DD 128 - Approve Change Order #3

6771.2 UNSIGNED CHANGE ORDER 3.PDF

DD 5-75 - Accept Reclassification & Set Hearing Date

6715.2 - DD 5-75 - MAIN TILE RECLASSIFICATION REPORT.PDF
6715.2 - RE-MAIN TILE (AUDITORS).PDF

DD 41, DD 48 & DD 9 - Approve Drainage Utility Permit Application 2019-2 With Aureon

DD 9-41-48.PDF
DD9-41-48.PDF

DD 148 - Set Election Date, Appoint Judges & Clerks

DATE JUDGES CLERKS.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

http://www.hardincountyia.gov/9999d702-daeb-4847-9fd4-72178022d5d6


1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
 

5/1/2019 - Minutes

Open Meeting
Hardin County Drainage Districts Board of Trustees Chairperson, Renee McClellan, opened the meeting. Also
present were Trustees, Lance Granzow and BJ Hoffman; Landowners Sheryl and Tom Roberts; Lee
Gallentine with Clapsaddle-Garber Associates (CGA); Drainage Clerk, Becca Junker.

Approve Agenda
Granzow approved, McClellan seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried. 

Approve Minutes
Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the minutes of the April 24, 2019 regular drainage meeting and
the April 24, 2019 DD 9 landowner meeting. All ayes. Motion carried. 

DD 9 - Acknowledge Engineers Report And Set Hearing Date

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to acknowledge the receipt of the Engineer's Report dated April 30, 2019
and to set the hearing date as Wednesday, June 19, 2019 at 1:00 PM in the large conference room of the Hardin
County Courthouse. All ayes. Motion carried. 

Gallentine then went over his findings of a short-term fix for the flooded field with the Trustees and Roberts. He
mentioned in the past if a tile isn't functioning you dig a 2-3 feet deep trench for a length and leave it open until a
bid letting is held. To put a trench in place they would have to go 1900 feet long and the cuts will be up to 12 feet
deep. Granzow explained that anything that is done for short term is billed to the landowners and that the Robert's
are the majority landowners in this district, so he needs their input before making a decision. There was also
conversation about crop damage. 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to have CGA find someone to place a trench. All ayes. Motion carried. 

Following the motion there was more discussion on other ways to enter the field or possibly subleasing the field.
Robert's then informed the board that he wanted to have a discussion with his tenant before any final decisions
were made. 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to reconsider the pervious motion and table it until next week. All ayes.
Motion carried. 

DD 148 & DD 9- Discuss, With Possible Action, R & D Invoices

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to pay R & D Customs LLC invoices 053101 and 053102 in next week's
claims for payment. All ayes. Motion carried. 

Gallentine explained to the board that the number of hours that were billed to each district on the invoices were in
favor of the districts. This helped the trustee's make their decision in paying R & D Customs LLC in full. 

Big Four Main - Approve Work Order #250
Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve Work Order #250 and for CGA to investigate. If a simple fix, CGA
should continue with hiring a contractor through the lottery system. All ayes. Motion carried.

Other Business

R & D Customs - Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to instruct Junker to send R & D Customs a letting notifying
them that they will receive no more work until they present in front of the board. 

DD 22 - Gallentine informed the trustees that CGA was on site of Randy Madden's property severing the tile
today. CGA will be paying for the bill. 

Adjourn Meeting



Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried. 

 



5/7/2019 8:23:18 AM Page 1 of 1

237.30

24,865.98

Total Regular Payables:

Total Stamped Warrants:

Hardin County
Drainage Claims with Pay Date of 5/10/2019

AmountDescription Vendor

237.30DD 22 SVCS 1/19-4/20 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

2,941.50DD 9 - Dug out sinkholes & replaced tile R D Customs LLC

507.50DD 21- Reclassification professional fees Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

421.60DD 25- Repair to plugged Lat 3 & Main Tile Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

4,785.19DD 38- Ongoing repairs Williams Excavation LLC

1,142.00DD 38- Ongoing repairs Williams Excavation LLC

2,113.05DD 38- Repair to Lat 4 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

5,036.50DD 56- Work to date for reclassification Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

236.30DD 123 Main- Repair to sinkhole on original main Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

459.90DD 128- Installation of tile in open channel Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

253.37DD 146- Conducting bid letting of main tile Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

525.00DD 148- Dig and investigations R D Customs LLC

1,491.90DD 148- Reclassification Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

1,278.85DD 148- Repair blowout on main Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

253.37DD 165- Bid letting for repairs Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

290.95DD 167- Repairs to main tile Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

2,382.50Big 4 Main - Construction observation Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

746.50DD H-F 5-75 Professional Fees- Reclassification Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc











































Tract
Taxing
District Parcel Entity Sec-Twp-Rng Legal Acres % Benefit

Units
Assessed

% Units
Assessed

Percent of
Levy

Assessment for
Project (entire tract
basis)

Assessment for
Project (per acre
basis)

H1 892203100006 Ellingson, Scott  Ellingson, Cynthia 3-89-22 NW FRL NW EX 1.24A TR 31.2 82.77% 2582.57 7.335% 100 $14,669.13 $470.16

H2 11 Alden Township Roads 10.13 60.52% 612.90 1.741% 100 $3,481.28 $343.78

H3 892203100004 Moreland, Sharon T Revocable Trust 3-89-22 SW NW EX N 2.5ACRES 31 81.07% 2513.05 7.137% 100 $14,274.27 $460.46

H4 892204400003 Peterson, Beverly A - LE 4-89-22 SW SE 38 90.42% 3435.97 9.758% 100 $19,516.49 $513.59

H5 892204400002 Summit Farms, LLC 4-89-22 NE SE 22 75.32% 1657.01 4.706% 100 $9,411.92 $427.81

H6 892204400004 Peterson, Beverly A - LE 4-89-22 SE SE 39 89.06% 3473.39 9.865% 100 $19,729.06 $505.87

H7 892203300001 Jass, Pauline H Clifton  Jass, James H 3-89-22 NW SW E OF HY 21 59.62% 1252.06 3.556% 100 $7,111.75 $338.65

H8 892209200001 Peterson, Beverly A - LE 9-89-22 NW NE 29 98.19% 2847.41 8.087% 100 $16,173.45 $557.71

H9 892203300003 Jass, Pauline H Clifton  Jass, James H 3-89-22 SW SW E OF HWY 11 83.43% 917.73 2.606% 100 $5,212.74 $473.89

H10 892204200006 Summit Farms, LLC 4-89-22 SE NE EX N2.5A 9.36 44.75% 418.83 1.189% 100 $2,378.95 $254.16

H11 892209200002 Peterson, Beverly A - LE 9-89-22 NE NE 17 16.21% 275.49 0.782% 100 $1,564.81 $92.05

H12 892204200004 Doering, Brian T  Doering, Lisa M 4-89-22 NE FRL NE & N2.5A SE NE EX TRACTS 10.02 57.14% 572.50 1.626% 100 $3,251.84 $324.54

H13 892204200002 Doering, Brian T  Doering, Lisa M 4-89-22

PARCEL A IN NE NE (COM NE COR
W250'POB W722'S340'E972'N120'
W250'N220'POB) 5.69 40.99% 233.24 0.662% 100 $1,324.80 $232.83

H14 892203100003 Ellingson, Scott  Ellingson, Cynthia 3-89-22 N5A S 1/2 NW FRL 2 93.44% 186.89 0.531% 100 $1,061.53 $530.77

H15 892203100007 Hartmann, Kurt A  Wenzel, Brenda R 3-89-22

PARCEL IN N1/2 NW (COM N1/4 COR
W1156.8' POB W59.05' S235.13' W268.5'
S305.5' E144.5' S112.5' E190'N367.8'
POB) 1.24 23.37% 28.98 0.082% 100 $164.58 $132.73

H16 892210100005 Janes, Kyle A  Janes, Todd J 10-89-22
BEG NW COR S605.3' E622.45' N605.3'
W622.45' POB" 3 17.19% 51.58 0.146% 100 $292.96 $97.65

H17 892204200003 Carlson, Duane A 4-89-22
COM NE COR W250' S220' E250'
N220'POB 0.93 55.92% 52.00 0.148% 100 $295.39 $317.62

F1 203 000 13-33-400-002-00 Doering, Brian & Doering, Lisa 33-90-22 NE SE 8 42.39% 339.08 0.963% 100 $1,926.01 $240.75

F2 203 000 13-33-400-005-00 Doering, Brian & Doering, Lisa 33-90-22 SE SE 22 50.81% 1117.92 3.175% 100 $6,349.86 $288.63

F3 203 000 13-34-100-008-00 Olson, Elizabeth A 34-90-22

SW NW EXC COM NW COR, S1147.92'
ALG W LN N W POB;S333.5',E426',
NE333.74',W451' POB 3 77.75% 233.25 0.662% 100 $1,324.88 $441.63

F4 203 000 13-34-100-005-00 Mc Dowell, Rick & Sue Family Trust 34-90-22 SE NW 3 66.41% 199.23 0.566% 100 $1,131.62 $377.21

F5 203 000 13-34-400-001-00
Classon, Karen May - 1/2 James, L B Trust LLC - 1/2 c/o
Gary Classon 34-90-22 NW SE 21 67.92% 1426.37 4.051% 100 $8,101.87 $385.80

F6 203 000 13-34-300-002-00 Langesen, Robert 34-90-22 W 1/2 NE SW 19.5 49.28% 960.99 2.729% 100 $5,458.46 $279.92

F7 203 000 13-34-300-001-00 Langesen, Robert 34-90-22 NW SW 36 88.85% 3198.57 9.084% 100 $18,168.02 $504.67

F8 203 000 13-34-300-003-00 Puttkamer Family Farm LLC 34-90-22 E 1/2 NE SW 19.5 98.70% 1924.74 5.466% 100 $10,932.61 $560.65

F9 203 000 13-34-300-004-00 Puttkamer Family Farm LLC 34-90-22 SW SW 38 100.00% 3800.00 10.792% 100 $21,584.20 $568.01

F10 203 000 13-34-300-007-00 Puttkamer Family Farm LLC 34-90-22

SE SW EXC COM S1/4 COR; W873.3'
ALG S LN S W POB;N479',N218.67'
W305.43',S696.57'E P 15.55 19.82% 308.14 0.875% 100 $1,750.25 $112.56

F11 203 000 13-34-400-003-00
Classon, Karen May - 1/2 James, L B Trust LLC - 1/2 c/o
Gary Classon 34-90-22 SW SE 16 5.90% 94.43 0.268% 100 $536.35 $33.52

F12 0 00-00-000-000-01 Secondary Road 00-00-00 OAKLAND TWP ROADS 7.92 60.52% 479.57 1.362% 100 $2,723.98 $343.78

F13 203 000 13-34-430-006-00 Jacobs, Darin J 34-90-22

SE SW COM S1/4 COR;W873.3' ALG S
LNSWPOB;N479';N218.67'W305.43';S696
.57'E253'PO SURVEY #96-2786 0.95 17.96% 17.06 0.048% 100 $96.90 $102.00

Averages 1173.70 $343.78

Totals 491.99 100.00% $200,000.00







































1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1 
ELDORA, IA 50627 

(641) 939-8108 

PAGE 1 

HARDIN COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT 
UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION 

Applicant: __________________________________________________ 
Company Name 

__________________________________________________ 
Address 

__________________________________________________ 
City    State Zip 

Applicant Contact: __________________________________________ (________) ________ - ___________ 
Name  Phone 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
Email 

Utility Type: __________________________________________________ 

Drainage District(s) Crossed:  ___________________________________________ 

Facilities Crossed (specific tile, open ditch):    ___________________________________________________________ 

Description of Work: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

 ____________________________________________________________________________ 

 ____________________________________________________________________________ 

Pursuant to Code of Iowa Section 468.186, approval is hereby requested for the right, privilege and authority to construct, 
operate and maintain utilities on, over, across or beneath established Hardin County Drainage Districts, subject to the 
attached Requirements for Construction On, Over, Across or Beneath Established Drainage District. Failure to comply 
with said requirements shall be ground for revocation of the permit by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors. 

_______________________________________________  ____________________________ 
Applicant Signature  Date 

Submit Form and Location Plan To: Hardin County Auditor’s Office 
Attn: Drainage Clerk 
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1 
Eldora, IA 50627 
Fax (641) 939-8225 
drainage@hardincountyia.gov 

For Office Use Only 

Application Approval: 

By: ___________________________________________________ Date: ________________________________ 
 Board of Supervisor Chairman, Acting as Drainage District Trustee 

APPROVED PERMIT #: ___________________________ 

(Location plan of 

proposed utility must 

be attached.) 

9/5/2018

jeff.klocko@Aureon.com

4-29-2019

mailto:drainage@hardincountyia.gov
rmeints
Typewritten Text
Aureon (Iowa Network Services)

rmeints
Typewritten Text
7760 Office Plaza Drive South

rmeints
Typewritten Text
West Des Moines

rmeints
Typewritten Text
IA

rmeints
Typewritten Text
50266

rmeints
Typewritten Text
Ryan Meints (Olsson) for Jeff Klocko (Aureon)

rmeints
Typewritten Text
rmeints@olssonassociates.com

rmeints
Typewritten Text
515

rmeints
Typewritten Text
830

rmeints
Typewritten Text
0112

rmeints
Typewritten Text
Fiber optic cabling inside conduit

rmeints
Typewritten Text
DD 9, DD 41, DD 48

rmeints
Typewritten Text
DD 9-Main, DD 48-Open Ditch

rmeints
Typewritten Text
Directional bore and plow of conduit and fiber optic cable per attached plans

rmeints
Rectangle



 
  

1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1 
ELDORA, IA 50627 
 (641) 939-8108 

 
 

PAGE 2 
 

 

REQUIREMENTS FOR CONSTRUCTION ON, OVER, ACROSS 
OR BENEATH ESTABLISHED DRAINAGE DISTRICT 

 
Upon issuance of a permit for utilities on, over, across or beneath established Hardin County Drainage Districts, the 
applicant shall be governed by these requirements and shall comply with all conditions contained herein. 
 

1. The Applicant shall furnish the Drainage District, or its representative, plats showing the exact location of the 
proposed construction. If it is found that such locations are in conflict with the present or proposed facilities and 
that a more desirable location is possible, the Applicant shall review such possible alignment changes. No 
construction is to commence with the drainage facility without an approved application. 
 

2. Applicant shall comply with Iowa One-Call requirements prior to commencing any work. 
 

3. The Drainage District shall provide Applicant access to maps or other information regarding the location of all 
known drainage district facilities so that reasonable care may be taken by Applicant to avoid un-necessary 
damage to said drainage district facilities. 
 

4. The Applicant shall hold the Drainage District harmless from any damage that may result to the Drainage District 
facility because of the construction or maintenance of the utility, and shall reimburse the Drainage District for any 
expenditures that the Drainage District may have to make on said Drainage District facilities resulting from 
Applicant’s construction and installation of utilities, or their subsequent repair or modification. 
 

5. The Applicant shall take all reasonable precaution during the construction of said utility to protect and safeguard 
the lives and property of the public and adjacent property owners and shall hold the Drainage District harmless 
from any damages or losses that may be sustained by adjacent property owners on account of such construction 
operations. Further, Applicant agrees to replace, repair or reimburse all damages to private property occasioned 
by Applicant’s installation of subsequent modification or repairs. 
 

6. The Drainage District assumes no responsibility for damages to the Applicants property occasioned by any 
construction or maintenance operation of said Drainage District facilities, subsequent to Applicants installation. 
 

7. A copy of a certificate of insurance naming the County/Drainage District as additional insured for their permit work 
shall be provided to the County Auditor prior to installation. The limit of liability under the insurance policy shall not 
be less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. 
 

8. The Applicant agrees to give the Drainage District twenty-four (24) hours (Saturday and Sunday excluded) notice 
of its intention to commence construction on any lands within the jurisdiction of the Drainage District. Said notice 
shall be made in writing to the County Auditor or to the designated Drainage District representative. 
 

9. The Applicant agrees to place permanent, visible markers or monuments at locations where utility crosses 
Drainage District facilities. These monuments or markers shall identify the owners name, address and phone 
number. 
 

10. The Drainage District Trustees may appoint a representative to inspect and approve all construction across 
Drainage District facilities as part of this permit. All compensation, wages, mileage and other expenses for this 
representative will be paid by the Applicant. It will be the responsibility of the Applicant to make all contacts with 
private parties (adjacent owners/operators) to determine the location of private drainage facilities. Said 
representative will also inspect all crossing of Drainage District facilities and may, if required, observe the crossing 
of private drainage facilities, and shall have the authority to require the Applicant to excavate and expose the 
crossing of any Drainage District facility where the representative believes it prudent to visually examine 
Applicants crossing of the Drainage District facility. Further, said representative has the authority to suspend 
construction and installation by the Applicant within any Drainage District jurisdiction by verbal order to the 
contractor at the site and a telephone call to Applicants contact person listed on page 1 within six (6) hours of the 
verbal order. 
 
 



 
  

1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1 
ELDORA, IA 50627 
 (641) 939-8108 

 
 

PAGE 3 
 

 
 

11. The construction and maintenance of Applicants installation shall be carried on in such a manner as to not 
interfere with or interrupt the function of said Drainage District facilities without the express written consent of the 
Drainage District Representative. In the event it becomes necessary to temporarily stop the flow of water, the 
following shall be completed by the Applicant: 
 

a. If the crossing involves a tile line, the replacement of tile with approved materials, in the manner approved 
by the Drainage Districts designated representative, shall be performed as rapidly as possible. If the 
approved method of repair is impossible and the volume of water flowing in the tile is sufficient to create 
the possibility of crop loss or property damage, the Contractor will be permitted to temporarily block the 
tile line to prevent the flow of this tile water into the pipeline, or tile line ditch. In the event this tile line is so 
temporarily blocked, the Contractor will be expected to provide sufficient pumping equipment to pump the 
impounded tile water across the construction ditch to the undisturbed tile line. Such temporary blockages 
of said Drainage District tile lines will be removed a rapidly as possible and any tile repairs caused by this 
blockage will be immediately repaired at the Applicants expense. 
 

b. If the crossing involves an open ditch that is carrying sufficient flow of water to make it necessary to place 
a temporary dam across said open ditch, such temporary dams may be constructed only upon approval 
from the Drainage District designated representative. The maximum elevation of this impounded water 
shall be determined by the designated Drainage District representative and all excess water must be 
allowed to flow across the construction ditch through either a closed metal culvert pipe or by pumping. All 
temporary dam structures are to be removed as soon as the crossing is completed. The construction and 
removal of these dams shall be in such a manner that the smooth and efficient function of the drainage 
ditch is not impaired, with all costs and damages borne by Applicant.  
 

12. The Applicant will at any time subsequent to the commencement of construction, and at Applicants sole expense, 
reconstruct or replace its installation as may be necessary to conform to new grade or alignments resulting from 
maintenance or construction operations by the Drainage District in connection with any of its drainage facilities. 
Applicant agrees to do this within forth-five (45) days of receipt of written request from the Drainage District, or 
such longer time period as the Drainage District may specify, without cost to the Drainage District. Such 
reconstruction or realignment of Applicants improvements shall be made in accordance with and approved by the 
Drainage District or its designated representative. If the Applicant is unable to comply within the time period 
specified above, the Drainage District may cause the work to be done and the Applicant will pay the cost thereof 
upon receipt of a statement of such costs. 
 

13. CROSSING OF OPEN DITCH FACILITIES. Utility crossings shall be constructed as follows, as directed by the 
designated representative of the Drainage District: 

 
a. Passage of installation in a horizontal plane five feet (5’) below design grade of drainage ditch, as 

established by the Drainage District representative. 
 

b. The above depth to extend to a point two (2) times the design base width of ditch either side of centerline 
of drainage ditch (measured along the centerline of utility) unless the existing base width is greater than 
the design bases width. If the existing base width is greater than the design with, the depth is to extend to 
a point two (2) times the existing width. 

 

c. The rate of slope for transition from normal utility laying depth of crossings of drainage ditches shall not 
be steeper than 4:1. 

 

d. If such ditch crossings occur at points of outlets of Drainage District or private tile lines or within twenty-
five feet (25’) of said outlets, such outlets must be relocated to a point not less than twenty-five feet (25’) 
from such crossings. Such relocations shall be at the expense of the Applicant and as directed by the 
representative of the Drainage District. 

 

 

 



 
  

1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1 
ELDORA, IA 50627 
 (641) 939-8108 

 
 

PAGE 4 
 

 

 

14. CROSSING OF DRAINAGE DISTRICT TILE LINES. Utility crossings shall be constructed as follows, as directed 
by the designated representative of the Drainage District: 
 

a. All proposed installations must be placed under the existing Drainage District tile lines. These 
requirements may be waived only upon the review by and approval of the designated representative of 
the Drainage District. Such waiver must be in writing. 
 

b. A minimum of one foot (1’) clearance below existing Drainage District facilities must be maintained. 
 

c. At all crossings of Drainage District tile lines with the proposed utility, one of the following must be used: 
 

i. Replace Drainage District tile with reinforced concrete pipe of same or larger diameter than 
existing tile. Concrete pipe to be 2,000 D strength (Iowa Department of Transportation approved) 
with standard tongue and groove joints. Pipe to have a minimum of three (3) bolt-type connectors 
at each joint. 
 

ii. Replace Drainage District tile with cathodic protected corrugated metal pipe. Diameter of 
corrugated metal pipe to be a minimum of two inches (2”) larger than outside diameter of tile line 
being replaced. (Specifications regarding gage, cathodic protection and other details to be subject 
to review and approval.) 

 
iii. Dual wall plastic with specific approval of Drainage District representative. 

 
iv. Bore new utility installation; maintain existing tile in an undisturbed state. 

 
d. The length of tile to be replaced by any of the above alternates is as follows: 

 
i. Eight-inch (8”) tile and smaller: Six feet (6’) either side of centerline of proposed installation, 

measured at right angles to the centerline of installation. 
 

ii.  Ten inch (10”) tile and larger: Ten feet (10’) either side of centerline of proposed installation, 
measured at right angles to the centerline of installation. 
 

e. At all crossings of Drainage District tile lines where the Drainage District and private tile lines are 
damaged by the construction, maintenance or repair of Applicants installation shall be repaired as 
directed by the Drainage Districts designated representative. 
 

15. This permit is subject to existing regulations and statutes of the State of Iowa and future regulations, which may 
be promulgated or enacted. 
 

16. This application is subject to revocation by Hardin County, if in its judgment it is necessary for legitimate 
purposes. In such event, written notice shall be3 provided to permit holder. 
 

17. Applicant agrees to pay all other legitimate costs, fees and expenses associated with its crossing of the Drainage 
District facility, including but not limited to, publication costs, engineering costs and legal service costs. Said costs 
will be paid within thirty (30) days of the mailing of the statements to the Applicant. 
 

18. Applicant agrees to provide a copy of as-built plan of the utility route and location, showing route changes that 
may have taken place during construction. 
 

19. Applicant agrees to include a copy of these requirements to all bidding specifications; or if the construction and 
installation contract has been let by the time this permit is approved, Applicant agrees to provide a copy of these 
requirements to the contractor and to advise them that they are bound by the terms of these requirements. 




	Sheet1



